
Willie Gallagher 
Chief Executive 
tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
EDINBURGH 
EH12 5HD 

Dear Willie 

EDINBURGH TRAM 
SOS CLAIM SETTLEMENT 

Date 18 April 2008 

Our Ref 

Your Ref 

As part of the Council's due diligence on the Tram Project, details had been 
requested from tie to provide a written report on previous claims by SDS. 

The Council requires detai of the settlement with SDS, the cause of the claim 
and the costs of settlement. In addition the Council requires to know if there 
are any further competent claims expected from SDS. 

Additionally the Tram Sub-Committee requires this detail for the meeting of 
the 12 May 2008 following the minute of the Council meeting on 20 
September 2007, which approved "the proposed remit for the Tram Sub­
committee, a Sub-Committee of the Transport, Infrastructure and 
Environment Committee with the proviso that the Sub-Committee was 
empowered to take the final decision with respect to the settlement of any 
financial claims that might arise against tie/the Council, subject to ratification 
by the full Council for amounts in excess of £500,000". 

I would therefore be obliged if your team could provide me with this detail. 

Yours sincerely 

Donald McGougan 
Director of Finance 
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Mandy Wilson 

From: Alan Coyle 

Sent: 22 April 2008 13:30 

To: Rebecca Andrew; Andy Conway; Duncan Fraser; Colin MacKenzie; Gill Lindsay 

Subject: FW SDS Claim Settlement 

Attachments: WGallagher01.doc 

For info 

Alan 

From: Donald McGougan 
Sent: 22 April 2008 13:26 
To: Willie Gallagher 
C.c: Alan Coyle 
Subject: SOS Claim Settlement 

Please find attached letter from Donald McGougan. 

Donna Rodger I Executive Office Secretary I Secretary to the Director of Finance I Level 2/7 Waverley 
Court, 4 East Market Street. Edinburgh EHB BBG I Tel:+44 I Fax:+44 I e-
mail ponna.ro~1@edinbµrgh . .9--ov.uk 

22/04/2008 
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